From: Sorensen, Ruth

To: Hotz, Rob

Cc: Keetle, Steve; Kuhn, Jim; Thompson, Joseph
Subject: RE: Sales Clarification

Date: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:34:31 PM

Commissioner Hotz,

In response to your inquiry, the Report & Opinion statistics for the residential and
commercial classes do not include unimproved sales for the sales count or any other
calculated statistic.

Please let me know if you have any further questions.

Ruth A. Sorensen
Property Tax Administrator/Property Assessment Division

Nebraska Department of Revenue
PO Box 98919

301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, NE 68509

offFice 402-471-5962
ruth.sorensen@nebraska.gov

revenue.nebraska.gov/PAD

Notice Regarding Confidential and Privileged Information: This message, its attachments, and any previous emails
below (“Message”) may contain confidential taxpayer information. An authorized recipient is: the identified taxpayer; the

identified taxpayer’s personal representative; an employee of the Nebraska Department of Revenue using the Message for
legitimate tax administration purposes; or another person authorized by law (“Authorized Recipient”). If you are not an
Authorized Recipient of this Message, then immediately notify the sender by reply email and delete and destroy this
Message and any copies thereof. Do not review, copy, save, forward, or print any portion of this Message. If any
person, including an Authorized Recipient, divulges, makes known, or uses confidential state or federal taxpayer information
contained in this Message in a manner not specifically authorized by law, then such person may be personally subject to
criminal penalties and civil liability under Nebraska and federal law. This Message may contain information protected by
the attorney work-product doctrine and/or the attorney-client privilege; inadvertent disclosure does not waive those
protections. No statement in this Message constitutes state or federal tax advice.

From: Hotz, Rob <rob.hotz@nebraska.gov>

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2022 4:12 PM

To: Sorensen, Ruth <ruth.sorensen@nebraska.gov>

Cc: Keetle, Steve <Steve.Keetle@nebraska.gov>; Kuhn, Jim <jim.kuhn@nebraska.gov>; Thompson,
Joseph <joseph.thompson@nebraska.gov>

Subject: Sales Clarification

Ms. Sorensen,

For both Residential and Commercial classes in the 2022 Reports & Opinions, do the number of sales
shown in the count in the statistics section include unimproved sales?

Robert W. Hotz, Commissioner
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Nebraska Tax Equalization & Review Commission
P.O. Box 95108

301 Centennial Mall South

Lincoln, Nebraska 68509-5108

Office: (402) 471-7724

Fax: (402) 471-7720

Cell: (402) 802-7551

Email: rob.hotz@nebraska.gov
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